

A Service of



Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft Leibniz Information Centre

DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.)

Research Report

SOEP-IS 2014 - PBRUTTO: Person-related gross file

SOEP Survey Papers, No. 326

Provided in Cooperation with:

German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Suggested Citation: DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.) (2016): SOEP-IS 2014 - PBRUTTO: Person-related gross file, SOEP Survey Papers, No. 326, Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW), Berlin

This Version is available at: https://hdl.handle.net/10419/152319

Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Die Dokumente auf EconStor dürfen zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden.

Sie dürfen die Dokumente nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, öffentlich zugänglich machen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen.

Sofern die Verfasser die Dokumente unter Open-Content-Lizenzen (insbesondere CC-Lizenzen) zur Verfügung gestellt haben sollten, gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der dort genannten Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.



http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

Terms of use:

Documents in EconStor may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes.

You are not to copy documents for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the documents publicly, to make them publicly available on the internet, or to distribute or otherwise use the documents in public.

If the documents have been made available under an Open Content Licence (especially Creative Commons Licences), you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the indicated licence.





326

SOEP Survey Papers

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

SOEP - The German Socio-Economic Panel study at DIW Berlin

2016

SOEP-IS 2014—PBRUTTO: Person-related Gross File

SOEP-IS Group



Running since 1984, the German Socio-Economic Panel study (SOEP) is a wide-ranging representative longitudinal study of private households, located at the German Institute for Economic Research, DIW Berlin.

The aim of the SOEP Survey Papers Series is to thoroughly document the survey's data collection and data processing. The SOEP Survey Papers is comprised of the following series:

Series A - Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)

Series B - Survey Reports (Methodenberichte)

Series C – Data Documentation (Datendokumentationen)

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

Series E – SOEPmonitors

Series F – SOEP Newsletters

Series G - General Issues and Teaching Materials

The SOEP Survey Papers are available at http://www.diw.de/soepsurveypapers

Editors:

Dr. Jan Goebel, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Martin Kroh, DIW Berlin and Humboldt Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Carsten Schröder, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Schupp, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Please cite this paper as follows:

SOEP-IS Group, 2016. SOEP-IS 2014—PBRUTTO: Person-related Gross File. SOEP Survey Papers 326:

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding. Berlin: DIW Berlin/SOEP



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International License.

© 2016 by SOEP

ISSN: 2193-5580 (online)

DIW Berlin

German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP)

Mohrenstr. 58 10117 Berlin Germany soeppapers@diw.de



SOEP-IS 2014—PBRUTTO: Person-related Gross File

SOEP-IS Group

2016

Contents

1	Overview	3
2	Variables in File PBRUTTO	3
	cid – Original Household Number	3
	hid – Current Wave HH Number	3
	pid – Never Changing Person ID	3
	syear – Survey Year	3
	geburt – Year Of Birth	3
	sex – Sex	4
	pnat – Nationality	4
	stistat – Sample Status	5
	befstat – Survey Status	5
	lint – Wave Last Interviewed	5
	luecke – Missing In Previous Year	6
	zupan – Wave Entered Panel	6
	pzug – Member Of Household	7
	pform – Interview Work Form	7
	perg – Interview Work Result, 1 Digit	8
	pergz – Interview Work Result, 2 Digits	8
	pnrold – Serial Person Number In Previous Year	9
	pzugv – Member Of Household In Previous Year	9
	pformy – Work Form Previous Year	9
	pergzv – Work Result Previous Year	10
	pader – Success Obtaining Address	11
	paderq – Person Supplying Address Information	11
	auszugm – Month Moved Out Of Dwelling	11
	auszugj – Year Moved Out Of Dwelling	11
	einzugm – Month Moved Into Dwelling	12
	einzugj – Year Moved Into Dwelling	12
	abwesm – Month When Temporarily Absent	12
	abwesj – Year When Temporarily Absent	12
	pbio – Work Result Biography	12
	sample1 – SUBSAMPLE	13
	berv – Willing To Participate, Prev. Year	13
	ber – Willing To Participate	13
	ewstatu – Employment Status of Non-Respondents (PUNR)	13
	dj – Cognitive Test - Wanna DJ	14
	bio – Biography	14
	modul – Split Version Gross Output	14
	stell – Relationship To Head Of Household	15
	stell1 – [until 2011] Relationship To Head Of Household	15
	anker – Ankerkind	16
	pnrakt – Serial Person Number	16

1 Overview

The pbrutto dataset contains person-related information (of the gross sample) which is not asked in the person questionnaire but is instead generated by the interviewers during fieldwork.

2 Variables in File PBRUTTO

```
cid - Original Household Number
```

hid - Current Wave HH Number

pid - Never Changing Person ID

syear - Survey Year

1998	936
1999	961
2000	971
2001	981
2002	984
2003	1004
2004	1007
2005	1011
2006	1027
2007	1026
2008	1007
2009	4434
2010	4667
2011	4095
2012	5848
2013	7908
2014	11256

geburt - Year Of Birth

1907	3
1908	7
1909	1
1910	3
1913	4
1914	2
1915	17
1917	22
1918	g
1919	48
1920	35
1921	86
1922	50
1923	74
1924	162

	(81 rows omitted)	45795
2006		431
2007		416
2008		346
2009		376
2010		310
2011		237
2012		174
2013		150
2014		52
-1	[-1] No answer	313
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

sex - Sex

1	[1] Male	24015
2	[2] Female	25041
-1	[-1] No answer	67
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pnat - Nationality

1	[1] Germany	45999
2	[2] Turkey	691
3	[3] Ex-Yugoslawia	8
4	[4] Greece	122
5	[5] Italy	279
6	[6] Spain	55
10	[10] Austria	134
11	[11] France	55
12	[12] Benelux	0
13	[13] Denmark	0
14	[14] Great Britain	58
15	[15] Sweden	9
16	[16] Norway	3
17	[17] Finland	8
18	[18] USA	39
	(152 rows omitted)	1249
171	[171] Guyana	0
172	[172] Caucasus	0
173	[173] Zimbabwe	0
174	[174] Madagascar	0

[175] Grenada	0
[176] Lesotho	0
[177] Bhutan	3
[178] Rwanda	0
[179] Malawi	0
[-1] No answer	411
[-2] Does not apply	0
[-3] Answer improbable	0
[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
	[176] Lesotho [177] Bhutan [178] Rwanda [179] Malawi [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire

stistat – Sample Status

[1] Core Sample Member	34329
[2] Non-Core Sample Member	1626
[3] New Core Sample Member	12657
[4] New Non-Core Sample Member	511
[-1] No answer	0
[-2] Does not apply	0
[-3] Answer improbable	0
[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
	 [2] Non-Core Sample Member [3] New Core Sample Member [4] New Non-Core Sample Member [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire

befstat – Survey Status

1	[1] Re-Survey	27635
2	[2] 1st Survey Temporarily Missing	703
3	[3] 1st Survey Too Young	393
4	[4] 1st Survey New Person	10005
5	[5] Not To Be Surveyed Old Person	5681
6	[6] Not To Be Surveyed New Person	3167
7	[7] Not To Be Surveyed Refused	1375
8	[8] Converted From Category	156
-1	[-1] No answer	1
-2	[-2] Does not apply	7
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

lint - Wave Last Interviewed

0	[0] No Interview	3729
1998	[1998] Survey Year 1998	767
1999	[1999] Survey Year 1999	774
2000	[2000] Survey Year 2000	774
2001	[2001] Survey Year 2001	803
2002	[2002] Survey Year 2002	812

2003	[2003] Survey Year 2003	829
2004	[2004] Survey Year 2004	830
2005	[2005] Survey Year 2005	842
2006	[2006] Survey Year 2006	857
2007	[2007] Survey Year 2007	835
2008	[2008] Survey Year 2008	837
2009	[2009] Survey Year 2009	4209
2010	[2010] Survey Year 2010	3341
2011	[2011] Survey Year 2011	3248
2012	[2012] Survey Year 2012	4502
2013	[2013] Survey Year 2013	6013
2014	[2014] Survey Year 2014	6638
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	8483
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

luecke – Missing In Previous Year

0	[0] Does Not Apply	0
6	[6] Resurvey Current Wave	199
7	[7] Not Resurveyed Current Wave	353
8	[8] Missed Several Previous Waves	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	48571
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

zupan – Wave Entered Panel

1998	[1998] Survey Year 1998	13948
1999	[1999] Survey Year 1999	336
2000	[2000] Survey Year 2000	151
2001	[2001] Survey Year 2001	307
2002	[2002] Survey Year 2002	169
2003	[2003] Survey Year 2003	301
2004	[2004] Survey Year 2004	209
2005	[2005] Survey Year 2005	148
2006	[2006] Survey Year 2006	158
2007	[2007] Survey Year 2007	167
2008	[2008] Survey Year 2008	76
2009	[2009] Survey Year 2009	15476
2010	[2010] Survey Year 2010	1268
2011	[2011] Survey Year 2011	309
2012	[2012] Survey Year 2012	6794
2013	[2013] Survey Year 2013	5210

2014	[2014] Survey Year 2014	4096
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pzug – Member Of Household

_	[0] L' L L L L L L L L L	24025
0	[0] Lives In Household	34935
1	[1] Absent Military, Civil Service	13
2	[2] Absent Schooling	58
3	[3] Absent For Job	20
4	[4] Absent In Hospital	20
5	[5] Absent On Trip	16
6	[6] Absent For Other Reason	24
7	[7] Has Died	129
8	[8] Has Moved	113
9	[9] Miscoded In Prior Year	8
11	[11] Born	234
12	[12] Moved Within W. Germany	354
13	[13] Moved From Abroad	14
14	[14] Moved Back To HH	26
15	[15] Moved Within Ger. Before Last Wave	20
	(20 rows omitted)	13139
41	[41] Absent Military, Community Service	0
42	[42] Absent Schooling	0
43	[43] Absent For Job	0
44	[44] Absent In Hospital	0
45	[45] Absent On Trip	0
46	[46] Absent Other Reason	0
47	[47] Has Died	0
48	[48] Has Moved	0
99	[99] No Answer When Added	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pform – Interview Work Form

1	[1] Only Interviewer	10962
2	[2] Interview After Positive Tel. Contact	0
3	[3] Writ. Mail Intv. After Pos. Tel. Contact	119
4	[4] Only Telephone Contact, Negative	99
5	[5] Phone Interview	0
6	[6] Written-Postal Without Tel. Contact	305

8	[8] No Interview	62
9	[9] CAPI	27215
10	[10] CAWI	18
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	10343
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

perg – Interview Work Result, 1 Digit

1	[1] Successful	32501
2	[2] Unsuccessful At The Time	599
3	[3] Unwilling Then	1738
4	[4] Final Refusal	3659
5	[5] Moved Out Of Germany	28
6	[6] Died	108
8	[8] HH Not Found	67
9	[9] Address Of HH Not Found	80
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	10343
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pergz - Interview Work Result, 2 Digits

10	[10] Int. Successful	32326
11	[11] Int. CURR And Prior Wave Successful	0
16	[16] Int. PGAP Prior Yr Closed	84
17	[17] Int. PGAP Prior Yr Open	21
18	[18] Individual Interview, No HH Interview	70
20	[20] Unsuccessful At The Time	302
21	[21] Old, Sick	3
22	[22] Unreachable Until End	22
23	[23] Foreigner In Homeland	2
24	[24] Sick Until End Of Field Interview	53
25	[25] Unreachable	214
26	[26] Cannot Process	3
29	[29] Other Unclear Case	0
30	[30] Unwilling Then	768
31	[31] No Questionnaire	2
	(2 rows omitted)	968
40	[40] Final Refusal	3450
44	[44] Final Refusal, Since Usage Of A Paper Based Questionaire Not Possible	2
46	[46] Not Usable	153
47	[47] Language Difficulties	54
50	[50] Moved To Foreign Country	28

60	[60] Died	108
80	[80] HH Not Found	67
90	[90] Address Of HH Not Found	80
98	[98] QNA	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	10343
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pnrold - Serial Person Number In Previous Year

pzugv - Member Of Household In Previous Year

0	[0] Lives In Household	26423
1	[1] Absent Military, Community Service	10
2	[2] Absent Schooling	44
3	[3] Absent For Job	17
4	[4] Absent In Hospital	17
5	[5] Absent On Trip	14
6	[6] Absent For Other Reason	17
7	[7] Has Died	0
8	[8] Has Moved	3
9	[9] Miscoded Prior Year	0
11	[11] Born	197
12	[12] Moved Within W. Germany	254
13	[13] Moved From Abroad	11
14	[14] Moved Back To HH	23
15	[15] Moved Within Germany Before Last Wave	19
	(20 rows omitted)	8919
41	[41] Absent Military, Community Service	0
42	[42] Absent Schooling	0
43	[43] Absent For Job	0
44	L 1 *** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	0
45	[45] Absent On Trip	0
46	[46] Absent Other	0
47	[47] Has Died	0
48	[48] Has Moved	0
99	[99] No Answer When Added	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	13155
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pformv - Work Form Previous Year

0 [0] Not Yet In Panel

1573

[1] Only Interviewer	7564
[2] Interview After Mail, Tel. Contact	0
[3] Writ. Mail Intv. After Pos. Tel. Contact	84
[4] Only Telephone Contact, Negative	10
[5] Phone Interview	0
[6] Written-Postal Without Tel. Contact	145
[8] No Interview	0
[9] CAPI	20517
[10] CAWI	18
[-1] No answer	0
[-2] Does not apply	19212
[-3] Answer improbable	0
[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
	[2] Interview After Mail, Tel. Contact [3] Writ. Mail Intv. After Pos. Tel. Contact [4] Only Telephone Contact, Negative [5] Phone Interview [6] Written-Postal Without Tel. Contact [8] No Interview [9] CAPI [10] CAWI [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire

pergzv - Work Result Previous Year

10	[10] Successful Interview	25599
11	[11] Successful Interview Prev. Wave	0
16	[16] Missing Prev. Yr Resurvey	83
17	[17] Missing Prev. Yr Not Resurvey	18
18	[18] Individual Interview, No HH Interview	60
20	[20] Unsuccessful At The Time	225
21	[21] Old, Sick	3
22	[22] Unreachable Until End	22
23	[23] Foreigner In Homeland	2
24	[24] Sick Until End Of Field	46
25	[25] Unreachable	164
26	[26] Cannot Process	3
29	[29] Other Unclear Case	0
30	[30] Unwilling Then	550
31	[31] No Questionnaire	2
	(3 rows omitted)	1353
44	[44] Final Refusal, Since Usage Of A Paper Based Questionaire Not Possible	2
46	[46] Final Refusal	112
47	[47] Language Difficulties	39
50	[50] Moved To Foreign Country	0
60	[60] Died	0
70	[70] Moved, No Core Person	0
80	[80] HH Not Found	55
90	[90] Address HH Not Found	0
98	[98] QNA	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	20785
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pader - Success Obtaining Address

1	[1] Moved, New Address	398
2	[2] Moved, No New Address	99
3	[3] HH Not At Old Address	0
4	[4] HH Not Found	2
5	[5] Moved To Foreign Country	0
7	[7] No Follow Up Due To Prev. Yr. Refusal	0
8	[8] Moved With Core Person	47
9	[9] Rejoined Panel HH	7
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	48570
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

paderq - Person Supplying Address Information

1	[1] Interviewer	500
2	[2] Mail	10
3	[3] Resident Registrar	43
4	[4] Target Person	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	48522
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	48
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

auszugm – Month Moved Out Of Dwelling

-1	[-1] No answer	25
-2	[-2] Does not apply	48345
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

auszugj - Year Moved Out Of Dwelling

-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	48306
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

einzugm - Month Moved Into Dwelling

-1	[-1] No answer	68
-2	[-2] Does not apply	47738
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

einzugj - Year Moved Into Dwelling

-1	[-1] No answer	6
-2	[-2] Does not apply	47678
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

abwesm – Month When Temporarily Absent

-1	[-1] No answer	21
-2	[-2] Does not apply	48984
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

abwesj – Year When Temporarily Absent

-1	[-1] No answer	3
-2	[-2] Does not apply	48974
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pbio - Work Result Biography

0	[1] No Biography Member	1117
1	[1] Completed Biography	3192
2	[2] No Biography Reason Unknown	231
3	[3] No Biography Now Survey Age	0
4	[4] No Biography, Refused	1220
5	[5] Old Respondent 1	9666
6	[6] Old Respondent 2	0
7	[7] Old Respondent 3	0
8	[8] Old Respondent 4	7
9	[9] Left Panel Before Biography	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0

-2 -3 -4 -5 -6	 [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering ble1 - SUBSAMPLE 	33690 0 0 0	
10	[10] E1 (PAPI)	8562	
11	[11] E2 (CAPI)	7821	
19	[19] I Incentivation 2009	17016	
22	[22] S1 Supplementary 2012	6769	
25	[25] S2 Supplementary 2013	5002	
26	[26] S3 Supplementary 2014	1855	
27	[27] Bonn Intervention Panel 2014	2098	
-1	[-1] No answer	0	
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0	
-3 4	[-3] Answer improbable	0	
-4 -5	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0	
-5 -6	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0	
-0	[-0] Questionnaire version with mounted intering	U	
berv	- Willing To Participate, Prev. Year		
1	[1] Very Good	444	
1 2	[1] Very Good [2] Good	444 133	
2	[2] Good	133	
2 3	[2] Good [3] Bad	133 18	
2 3 4	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad	133 18 5	
2 3 4 -1	[2] Good[3] Bad[4] Very Bad[-1] No answer	133 18 5 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2	[2] Good[3] Bad[4] Very Bad[-1] No answer[-2] Does not apply	133 18 5 0 48523	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3	 [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire 	133 18 5 0 48523 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4	 [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer 	133 18 5 0 48523 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	 [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering 	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	 [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire 	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	 [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering Willing To Participate 	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering - Willing To Participate [1] Very Good	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering - Willing To Participate [1] Very Good [2] Good	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 ber -	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering - Willing To Participate [1] Very Good [2] Good [3] Bad	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0 0 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 ber -	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering - Willing To Participate [1] Very Good [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0 0 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 ber -	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering - Willing To Participate [1] Very Good [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0 0 0 2982 634 110 132 355	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 ber -	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering - Willing To Participate [1] Very Good [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0 0 0 0 2982 634 110 132 355 44910	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 ber - 1 2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering - Willing To Participate [1] Very Good [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0 0 0 0 2982 634 110 132 355 44910 0	
2 3 4 -1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 ber -	[2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering - Willing To Participate [1] Very Good [2] Good [3] Bad [4] Very Bad [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply	133 18 5 0 48523 0 0 0 0 0 0 2982 634 110 132 355 44910	

-6 [-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering

ewstatu - Employment Status of Non-Respondents (PUNR)

1	[1] Full Time Employment	755
2	[2] Part Time Employment	114
3	[3] Registered Unemployed	36
4	[4] Schooling, Occupational Training	266
5	[5] Retired	268
6	[6] Other	94
-1	[-1] No answer	3915
-2	[-2] Does not apply	43675
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

dj - Cognitive Test - Wanna DJ

1	[1] DJ Completed	67
2	[2] DJ Not Possible	3
4	[4] DJ Refused	22
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	49031
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

bio – Biography

? New respondent (from: soep-is/soep-is-2011/Q1;lela)

0	[0] No Additional Questionnaire Needed, Because In The SOEP Since 1984	0
1	[1] Additional Questionnaire Answered	5836
2	[2] No Additional Questionnaire Answered, Reason Not Known	146
3	[3] No Additional Questionnaire Needed, Since Person Just Reached Survey Age	0
4	[4] Additional Questionnaire Rejected	1622
5	[5] Additional Questionnaire Available	13973
6	[6] No Additional Questionnaire Available	35
7	[7] No Additional Questionnaire Needed, Since Asked In Previous Survey Waves	0
8	[8] Additional Questionnaire Rejected, In Previous Survey Waves	396
9	[9] Left Panel Before Biography	0
10	[10] Biography from integrated Person-Biography-Questionaire	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	27115
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

modul - Split Version Gross Output

1 [1] Everyday Life And Expectations

691

[2] Money (Investment) And Expectations	891
[3] Money (Investment) And Events	377
[4] Money (Investment) And Retrospect	354
[-1] No answer	0
[-2] Does not apply	46810
[-3] Answer improbable	0
[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0
	[3] Money (Investment) And Events [4] Money (Investment) And Retrospect [-1] No answer [-2] Does not apply [-3] Answer improbable [-4] Inadmissible multiple answer [-5] Not contained in questionnaire

stell - Relationship To Head Of Household

0	[0] Head Of HH	21886
11	[11] Spouse Of HH Head	11409
12	[12] Same-Sex Spouse	123
13	[13] Life Partner	1907
20	[20] Child / Adoptive Child [-2011]	5418
21	[21] Son, Daughter	7357
22	[22] Stepchild (Child of the Partner)	190
23	[23] Adoptive Child	16
24	[24] Foster Child	58
25	[25] Grandchild	116
26	[26] Great-Grandchild	1
27	[27] Son, Daughter-In-Law	41
30	[30] Parents [-2011]	88
31	[31] Father, Mother	178
32	[32] Step Father / Step Mother / Spouse of Father or Mother	2
	(11 rows omitted)	156
52	[52] Brother, Sister -in Law (brother/sister of spouse)	0
60	[60] Aunt, Uncle, niece/nephew [-2011]	8
61	[61] Aunt, Uncle	0
62	[62] Niece/Nephew	3
63	[63] Cousin	2
64	[64] Other Relative	2
70	[70] Other non relative by birth or marriage [-2011]	57
71	[71] Other	92
99	[99] Relationship Unknown	13
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

stell1 – [until 2011] Relationship To Head Of Household

0	[0] Head Of HH	8833
1	[1] Spouse Of HH Head	4862
2	[2] Life Partner	755
3	[3] Son, Daughter	5192

4	[4] Foster Child	9
5	[5] Son, Daughter-In-Law	16
6	[6] Father, Mother	87
7	[7] Parent-In-Law	16
8	[8] Brother, Sister, In-Law	35
9	[9] Grandchild	55
10	[10] Other Relative	8
11	[11] Non-Relative	55
12	[12] Child of HH-Heads Partner	81
13	[13] Same-Sex Spouse	12
99	[99] Relationship Unknown	0
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	29107
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

anker - Ankerkind

1	[1] Anchor Child (Bonn Intervention Panel)	610
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	48513
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0

pnrakt - Serial Person Number

1		21303
2		15185
3		6667
4		4086
5		1365
6		394
7		87
8		29
9		5
10		2
-1	[-1] No answer	0
-2	[-2] Does not apply	0
-3	[-3] Answer improbable	0
-4	[-4] Inadmissible multiple answer	0
-5	[-5] Not contained in questionnaire	0
-6	[-6] Questionnaire version with modified filtering	0